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Maréhant, Robert

From: Fast, Timothy

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2001 10:50 AM
To: Marchant, Robert

Subject: . FW: AB 362

Rob,

This request hits s. 167.10 provisions. Can you handle?
Tim

P.S. “The genuine poet is always a priest." - Novalis

From: Fiocchi, Tim

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2001 10:35 AM
To: Fast, Timothy; Marchant, Robert

Subject: AB 362

Hi guys,

I neced to draft a simple amendment to AB 362.

The amendment should add the language on page 4 line 6 "The prohibitions under par. (2)" to line 14 page 4. Also,
add the term "resident” as used on page 4 line 22 to line 20 page 4. '

Give me a call if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Tim Fiocchi

Reseatrch Assistant

Representative Lorraine Seratti's Office
Phone: (608) 266-3780

Fax: (608) 282-3636




State of Wisconsin ;L
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 362

At the locations indicated, amend the vbill as follows:
1. Page 4, line 14: delete “Paragraph (a) applies” and substitute “Paragraph

(a)-applies The prohibitions under par. Qa)\gp_plx”.

2, Page 4, line 20: after “or” insert “resident”.‘/

(END)




:Emery, Lynn

From: Emery, Lynn

Sent:  Thursday, December 13, 2001 9:55 AM
To: Fiocchi, Tim

Cc: Marchant, Robert

Subject: LRBa1000/1 (attached)

Lynn Emery

Lynn Emery - Program Asst. (PH. 608-266-3561)
(E-Mail: lynn.emery@legis.state.wi.us) (FAX: 608-264-6948)

Legislative Reference Bureau - Legal Section - Front Office
100 N. Hamilton Street - 5th Fioor
Madison, W1 53703
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